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TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Dr. Lilia Nafnez, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND BOARD APPROVAL OF ECISD’S ASYNCHRONOUS
PLAN, WHICH WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE TEXAS EDUCATION
AGENCY FOR APPROVAL

DATE: September 15, 2020

Local Education Agencies (LEAs) were asked to submit a Letter of Intent (LOI) to notify
the Texas Education Agency of our intent to develop an asynchronous plan for remote
learning. TEA'’s purpose of approving the remote learning plan is to review and approve
the plan for districts to earn average daily attendance (ADA) funding.

LEAs must submit the online remote learning plan, which includes attestations and open-
ended responses in time for TEA to review and approve plan submissions by October 1.
ECISD submitted the letter of intent on 7/14/2020. The plan was developed and
completed on 8/19/2020 with the assistance of the Opening Schools Instructional Design
Committee, Principal Supervisors for scheduling, C&l team members and Instructional
Technology members.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of the ECISD Remote Learning Asynchronous Plan for PreK-12t Grades



